Dear Chief Executive,
Here is our motion to support our request for a Special Council Meeting.

This Council’'s Cabinet has recently approved 2 major policy developments; Visions
and Barleythorpe, without the issues being considered by the Council as a whole
prior to the Cabinet decision. In light of this, and to facilitate the opportunity for
members to consider major policy developments before decisions are made, we
request;

a) Scrutiny Panel meetings be increased to 10 per municipal year for each
panel;

b) The Forward Plan be for 6 months;

c) The Forward Plan include a column indicating when, and which scrutiny panel
will be considering each item; and

d) This council reviews, with external support, how Scrutiny currently operates
and makes recommendations for improvements to be implemented from
Municipal year 2018/19.

Signed:

Clir Marc Oxley
CliIr Oliver Bird

Clir Gale Waller
Clir Ben Callaghan
ClIr William Cross



